
1 eLK Ornelal Flllng*u*SI14/2011 2:11 I'M ***** 

Matilda Sanders 75c- 1/-03Y£4 ­ eM -~5 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11 :48 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Larry Harris 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/14/2011 11 :47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100359-WS 
Filename 1 Path: amendatory order.ldh.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins j,ft 
Commission Deputy Clerk II _ I/) l.vr t,...1l.~ 
Office of the General Counsel ~ v 
Florida Public Service Commission CD 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Cft141 L60 . ­

/ooss-1- w5 

FPSC, Cl/< CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdministrativeO l'&Qrties(8'y'
1'1 ons,u~ej'

DOCUMENT NO. \V I'-IU 
DISTRIBUTION:--­

/ 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

County Manager/Clerk, Vol usia County jdinneen@lco.volusia.fl.us Yes 
I Office of Public Counsel (Ilh) KELLYJRra)leg,state,fl.us No 

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com No 

Printed on 9/1412011 at 4: 11:58 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 970502) 


Attachments: 06620-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9114/2011 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11 :01 AM 
To: ClK - Orders' Notices 
Cc: larry Harris 
Subject: Order' Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/8/2011 11 :00:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100359-WS 
Filename 1Path: CO.ldh.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel I 
Florida Public Service CommissiO~ ; 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 f\ Lv c, I po. 

1,...-:0 / v C> 
'1 0"" 

3 

FPSC, CLI< CORRESPONDENCE 

rnAdministrativeO ~~esO Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO.U@y I.. \0 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen((i)co. volusia. fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (llh) KELL YJR@leg.state.fl.us No 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekuti I@aol.com No 

Printed on 9/8/2011 at 4:49:52 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 795364) 


Attachments: 06465-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/8/2011 




1 eLI( Offlc'a' FII'ng****811B12011 11:31 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders f5 C. .. 1'-03tf2"-edA - W5 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, August 15,20112:17 PM 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/15/20112:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100359-WS 
Filename / Path: 100359.paaorder07 -16-11.1dh.doc 

Paa Order Approving Increase in Rates and Charges and Final Order Granting Temporary Rates in the Event of Protest 

PLEASE ISSUE THIS ORDER TODAY IF POSSIBLE. 

fAxBJ I 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 

(11k) Lc-£J -­ ~ 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 t,;Vl./tJ LGfj" 3 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET )00359 
i 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneenialco. volusia.fl. us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (11 h) KELLY .JR(aJleg.state.fl. us No 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutilialaol.com No 

Printed on 8/16f2011 at 5:05: 16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =925644) 


Attachments: 05793-11.pdf 


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

8/16/2011 
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Marguerite McLean 
1003 S9 -uJS 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:00 AM ppSC CI1:I - '··OP'/E~'~(JONT",I:':NCJ~:;. 	 ,. , ..fE'", \.•.r );\..1 .... .;""",l , ... L.A.... , ...~ 
To: 'tymbercreekutil@aol.com' AdmiDistr3ti,~i;ui;1;;S CODSUilli:!'-	 .
Cc: Avy Smith DOCUME.NT NO.QlJ2_Q~-:.lO 
Subject: FW: Tymber Creek Utilities Extension DISTRIBunON: 
Attachments: Tymber Creek Utilities Letter for PSC rate extension.doc 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's 
e-filing requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need 
to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

Manner of Electronic Transmission: 

• 	 Documents shall be signed by typing flsl" followed by the signatory: 


sl First M. Last 


• 	 The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the 
document meets the requirements for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

:ffilunlll.'ritr j!). ;!tltltt'lln 
3i\tcorb~ ~l'Cbllltilln 

jfloriba ~flulJlit :eeruirc (;onllni~jjton 
®fficl' of l/i:otnltllssion (;11;'1'11 
2540 ~bultlnrb ®Ilh jGoulrunrb 
m:lll1abIl5!H'C. jfloriba 32399 -0850 
850-413-6824 

From: tymbercreekutil@aol.com [mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:22 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us; Avy Smith 
Subject: Tymber Creek Utilities Extension 

Avy Smith, 

Here is the letter you requested. If you need anything please don't hesitate to call. 

J. Stanley Shirah 

6/6/2011 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings
http:NO.QlJ2_Q~-:.lO
http:DOCUME.NT
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Wednesday, June 01,2011 5:13 PM 
DISTRIBUt!C'N: 

To: 'tymbercreekutil@aol.com' 

Subject: FW: Docket 100359-WS 

We are in receipt ofyour filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. 
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://,,",,,",,v.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/e­
filingsl Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• 	 The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a 
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not 
be considered filed. 

• 	 Multiple documents may be attached to the same e-mail transmittal. However, any cover 
letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it 
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the e-mail. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 

~argllcritc ~. itltJ!..can 
~ommi~sioll ill'pntp ~Il'tk JIll 
jfloriba t~lIb[ic ~l'rbirl' I/J:ollllllillllion 
i9fficc of \1:ommi5llion I/J:lcrk 
2540 ~IJUlnilr'tJ eak :l\o111l'barll 
~illlaballnl'c, jflori'tJa 32399 -0850 
850·413 ·6824 

From: tymbercreekutil@aol.com [mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Avy Smith, 

We would like to request an extension for the rate case doc #1 00359-WS. Please move from the June 
14th agenda to the earliest agenda, not to exceed 30 days. This is to allow the staff additional time 
to review the rate case. Feel free to give us a call if you have any questions. 

J. Stanley Shirah 
SecfTres 
386-677-5702 

6/1/2011 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
http://,,",,,",,v.psc.state.f1.us/dockets/e
mailto:tymbercreekutil@aol.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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Diamond Williams .~OO~2:I- WS 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, May OS, 2011 8:48 AM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams ~Admlnl8tratlv. P....... Conaumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. 0,00-q,- 10 
Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-004.pdf DISTRIBUTION: ____._._ 

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-004 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek 
Utilities, Incorporated. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 05/11/2011 - 10:00 
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

5/5/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/05/2011 at 8:47 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - A vy Smith 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: lO0359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 


1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location / Room Event Former Date Time 

05/11/2011 Tallahassee / G-382D Informal Meeting 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH ED IBI BL IBW 

xl I I 

ALL 

Commissioners 

L BW 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearine Commissioners 
Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-0000I-004 
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Dorothy Menasco 
~tQbK - GORRESPONDENCE 

From: Catherine Potts ~Admlnlltrdv._......._Conaunttr 
Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:22 PM 

Ann Cole 
DOCUMENT NO. OpOY{- ! () 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Ana Ortega 

Subject: RE: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 100359-WS 

Tb;s alWio file bas been reviewoo anb placoo in the aumo reposi~ 

Tbanks,
eatbi Potts 
office of Commission clerk 
F(~rlba public Service Commission 
capotts@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6210 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Ana Ortega 
Subject: FW: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 100359-WS 

Thanks, Ana. Audio files are placed in the audio repository. not the docket file. Customer 
Meetings have a retention schedule of 10 years. 

Cathi. please review and place this customer meeting WMA file in the audio repository. 

Thank you. 

From: Ana Ortega 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: Tymber Creek Customer Meeting Recording - Docket No. 100359-WS 

Good afternoon Dorothy, 

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Tymber 
Creek. The meeting was held on April 6, 2011 in Ormond Beach. Florida. 

Thanks and have a great day! 

Ana Ortega, Staff Assistant 

4/812011 

mailto:capotts@psc.state.fl.us


Page 2 of2 
Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 


Phone: (850) 413-6435 

Fax: (850) 413-6436 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

4/8/2011 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:37 PM 
To: ClK - Orders f Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order f Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/18/2011 2:36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100359-WS 
Filename f Path: 100359.1nfor.MeelNol02-24-11.mcb.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Shalonda Hopkins - ICommission Deputy Clerk II fA>ce t1 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission - 0Mit I'e(.)
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

- IefilA' L C7J 

l00309~WS 

me, CLK - CORRESPoNDENCE 
AtJmlnflblive0 Parties DCouumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Ot 0041- 10 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359 

I 
I 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
''Ii 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aoLcom No 

Printed on 2/21/201 1 at 10:17:27 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 451301) 


Attachments: 01140·11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413·6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/2112011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 201111:34 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-003 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek 
Utilities, Incorporated. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/23/2011 - 6:00 
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 02/23/2011 to 04/06/2011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

2117/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02117/2011 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - A vy Smith 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Number: l00359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated, 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room Event Former Date New Date Time 

04/06/2011 Ormond Beach Customer Meeting 02/23/2011 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL OR ED HI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing II Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

ED BL BW ADMADM OR BIOR I ED IBI IBL I BV. 

XI I I I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

Date change only. 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-0000I-003 
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"'atllda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:23 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Martha Brown 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

1/13/2011 2:21 :00 PM 
100359-WS 
100359.lnfor.Meet.Not.01-18-11.mcb.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

MEMORANDUM 
NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 o 

1 

eMQ.:\' I 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
rQAdminisntiveD PIrIies Oeoua.cr 
DOCUMENT NO·D fc:OL/ ,-lQ 
DISTRIBunON: 

http:Oeoua.cr


I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100359 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Tyrnber Creek Utilities, Incorporated I WS246 tyrnbercreekutil@laol.com 

Printed on 1/14/2011 a13:04:47 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =883662) 


Attachments: 00337-11 ,pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'11'-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you, 

l/lLf/ZOll 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 20102:44 PM 

To: 

Subject: 

Diamond Williams 

Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 
----------------~~~l.!flC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
f3t.dminislrative 0 Parties 0 ~~ 

Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-002.pdf DOCUMENT NO. QtoOl-lr!U 
DISTRIBUTION: .---;;:;::===..J 

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, 
Incorporated. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01126/2011 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 01126/2011 to 02/23/2011 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/10/2010 

~~- ...~----



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/09/2010 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: l00359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 0112612011 0212312011 

Location I Room Time 

Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff II 

II A~L lAG lED ISK IGH IBI I I II 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK IGH IBI ADM 

I I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-00001-002 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 20104:20 PM 

C, eLK - CQRRBSPONDENCB

To: Diamond Williams 
AdmWlllllldvcO PIII1ieI oe([)

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100359-WS-00001 DOCUMENT No.Q~Q4I"
Attachments: CCS Form 100359-WS-00001-001.pdf 

DlS1'RJBUnON: • 

Docket Number 100359-WS - Form Number 100359-WS-00001-001 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, 
Incorporated. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01126/2011 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Ormond Beach - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8/24/2010 


----.... - ------­.. 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/24/2010 at 4:19 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Staff Contact - Avy Smith Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Graham 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
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

TimeLocation / RoomFormer Date New DateEvent 

01/26/2011 Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.Customer Meeting 

Hearin2 
Officers 

; ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH IBI 

I 

Hearing IStaff I 
Exam.; ; 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 	 Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 


AG 
 ED ADMSK IGH BI 

I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

R,m"k" leustom" M"Hng - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) 	 CCS Form Number: lO0359-WS-0000I-001 



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, ( 
LISA Powc EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ART GRAHAM 
RONALD A. BRISE 

/m3s?-ws 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF COMM~SSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
:HARMAN ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

July 23,2010 

Rc :rt F. Dodrill, Sr. 
2307 Amherst Avenue 
Orlando, Florida 32804-5401 

Re: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, 
Incorporated. 

Dear Mr. Dodrill: 

July 22,2010, and assigned docket no. 100359-WS. Appropriate Public Service Commission 
staff have been advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For further 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248, FAX (850) 413-7180, or at the 
address listed below. 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission, provided all 
electronic filing requirements are met. For a copy of these requirements, please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk or visit the Web site at www.PSC.state.fl.us. That all electronically filed 
documents are public records and will be published on the Commission’s local area network and its 
Internet Web site. Confidentiality is waived for any information in documents submitted for e-filing. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special 
accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk at the 
Betty Easley Conference Center address, (850) 413-6770, or via 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800- 
955-8771 (TDD) Florida Relay Service. 

This will acknowledge receipt of the above-refemced filing, which was received on 

ANN COLE, Commisson Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

Fp$’c-{,:,; : i .  ,,::I:.!;: CI.Efi,f 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFHCE CENTER 2540 S H U ~  OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An Aflirrnative Aetion I Equal Oppmnlty Employer 

PSC Website: httpil--.floridspsefOm Internet Enuil: mnt.ct@psr.sblefl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/2212010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 01/19/2012 
last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r-':"=~-'~'::-x:--:---,-----':~:""--"-::"=":x~--'--::':x::-=---'--;"::":-"TI-:"'::"":":=-----'---=-:"':"::"--'-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1Cb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assianments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson 1. APA Initial Review Report SAME 08/12/2010 

SAME 08/19/20102. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. APA Audit Request SAME 08/19/2010 

10/25/ 2010 12/01/ 2010 4. E~ineerinq Analysis Due to Ana~st 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 11/15/2010 12/22/2010 

11/22/2010 12/30/20106. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/01/2010 01/07/2011 

Staff Counsel l Harris 12/08/2010 01/14/20118 . Prlmnry Staff Report to S~ervisor 
12/15/20109. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 01/21/2011 
06/0212011 07 / 1412011 10. Staff ltion 

OCRs CAPA) l Hill-Slaughter 06/ 14/2011 07/26/2011 
C Prestwood 

11. Agenda 
07/ 05/201112. PM Order 08/15/2011 
0712612011 09/0612011B. Period EXDires 
0712912011 09/081201114. (n..............,tina Order if No Protest 


09/151201109/011201115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: n. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x..,Commission Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/29/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off · s Prehearin~ 0ff·lcerlcer ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I GH rEDT BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI 1 Bl 1 BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0612912011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record -	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359- WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title : 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Vol usia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities , Incorporated. 

Company : Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 11(19(2010 

Referred to: 
( " 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
r-..:....=~-r~-7x:---.-::..=.:.=----..--=:x~--,--~x==-----r-.:....::..:-.---:...::~---,r--=..::.-=---,----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assi anments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [±] Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson l. APA Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. APA Audit Request 
4. Engineerinq Analysis Due to AnalYst 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

Staff Counsel M Brown , l Harris B. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 
9. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 

10. Staff R :ion 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. Agenda 

C Prestwood 12. PM Order 
13. Protes1 Period EXDirec; 
14. Conc;ummatina Order if No 
15. Cloc;e Docket or Revise CASR 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20 . 
2l. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35 . 
Date filed with ClK: 06/0112011 36. 

37 . 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0ff icer s( ) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved : 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10( 25( 2010 

11(15(2010 

11( 22( 2010 

12(01( 2010 

12(08(2010 
12(15(2010 
06(02(2011 
06(14(2011 

07(05(2011 
07(26(2011 
07(29(2011 
08/0412011 

Dates 

Current 

08(12( 2010 

08(19( 2010 
08( 19( 2010 

12( 01( 2010 

12(22(2010 

12( 30( 2010 

01( 07( 2011 
01( 14( 2011 

01( 21( 2011 
06(29( 2011 
07(12(2011 

08(01(2011 
08(23( 2011 
08(25( 2011 
09/0112011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 
assi gned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ." COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/05/2011 at 8:47 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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


Docket Number: 100359-WS -- Appl.ication for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room TimeEvent Former Date New Date 

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a.05/11/2011Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL IGH lED IBI IBL IBW 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

GH EDlBI1BL BW ADM 

1x I 

GH I ED IBI IBL I B'Al ADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-0000I-004 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010 

Referred to: 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
.----r--:-X:---r---,-..:....."X:--=----r-..:..,X~---r---.,.....----,-..:....:...:...........,...--..., 

Section 2 - OPR Com letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Modul e AICb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson SAME 08/12/2010I. APA Initial Review Report 

SAME 08/19/20102. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 08/19/20103. APA Audit Request 

12/01/201010/25/ 2010 4 . Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
11/15/2010 12/22/20105. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
11/22/2010 12/30/20106. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 12/01/2010 01/07/2011 

Staff Counsel M Brown, L Harris 
 12/08/2010 01/14/20118. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

12/15/2010 01/21/20119. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 
NONE 05/11/2011 


OCRs (APA) L Hill-Sl aughter 

10. Informal Meetina (Staff) 

04/14/2011 06/02/2011 
C Prestwood 

11. Staff Recommendation 
04/26/2011 06/14/201112. Agenda 
05/16/2011 07/05/2011B. .I'AA Order 
05/31/2011 07/26/201114. Prot:l2st: Pl2riod EXDir12s 
06/09/2011 07/29/201115. C:onsummat:ina Ordl2r if No 
06/08/2011 08/04/201116. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commi ss i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner 

-
Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date fi 1 ed with CLK: 02/16/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect lon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off·lcer ( ) s Prehearlng Off·lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I EO I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/22/2011 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~s.'L~ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ Case Assi nment and Schedulin Record __ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359- WS Date Docketed: 07/2212010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated . 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date : 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend : 11/19/2010 

Referred to: 
( .. 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA Cl K ( ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
r-------.--:-x:----r-"----,-----"--,x~-,--..:.,x..:,::---r--=--,----'-----,r-..:..::..~.....,...----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (8S0) 413 -6770 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [IJ Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson l. APA Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. APA Audit Request 
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
5. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 

Staff Counsel M Brown, l Harris 8. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 
9. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 

10. FAW Notice Filed (New Customer Meetina Date) 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. legal Sends Notice & Reports to Co. (New CM Da 

C Prestwood 12. Customer Meeting (Staff) 
13. Staff Idation 
14. Aaenda 
15. PM Order 
16. Protest Period Exoires 
17. Consunmatina Order if No 
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
19 . 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24 . 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... COlTl11i ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/16/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comoletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq lcer sOff' ( ) hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/ 25/ 2010 
11/ 15/ 2010 

11/ 22 / 2010 
12/ 01/ 2010 
12/ 08 / 2010 
12/ 15/ 2010 

SAME 
SAME 

02/ 23/2011 
04/14/2011 
04/26/2011 
05/16/2011 
05/ 31/ 2011 
06/ 09/ 2011 
06/ 08/ 2011 

Dates 

Current 

08/12/2010 
08/ 19/ 2010 
08/ 19/ 2010 
12/ 01/ 2010 
12/ 22/ 2010 
12/ 30/ 2010 
01/ 07/ 2011 
01/ 14/ 2011 
01/ 21/ 2011 
02/ 22/ 2011 
03/ 07/ 2011 
04/06/2011 
06/02/2011 
06/14/2011 
07/ 05/2011 
07/26/ 2011 
07/29/ 2011 
08/ 04/ 2011 

COlTl11issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

COlTl11issioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 

Where one COlTl11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendinq \ 
assigned the full COlTl11ission decides the case. 

;).. -,;1;2. - \ \ 
PSC/ClK015-C (Rev . 04/ 07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/17/2011 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise Genera l Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Avy Smith 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 


Docket Nu mber: 100359-WS -- Applicati on for staff-ass isted rate case in VoJusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated, 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

02/23/2011 04/06/2011 

Location / Room 

Ormond Beach 

Time 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI IBL IBW 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam, 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED IBr IBL IBw 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH lED IBr BL B\\ ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meet ing - Staff 

Date change onl y, 

PSC/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-OOOO 1-003 



~ Case Assi nment and Schedulin Record _ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

in Volusia County by 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PI F RAD SSC 
r------.--Xc:--r-....:....--.---"...,X,.:.....:'---.,,-----....::.,-:X-=----r....:....-=-....--..c..::..-.--....::..c::....::....---.------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. e 
Proqram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [}] Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson I. APA Initial Review Report 

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

10. Customer Meetina (Staff) 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. Staff Recommendation 

C Prestwood 12. Agenda 
13. PM Order 
14. Protest Period Exoires 
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
16. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Commi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date fi 1ed wi th ClK: 0210312011 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff· ( ) hPre earlnq 0ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 08/12/2010 
SAME 08/19/2010 
SAME 08/19/2010 

10/25/2010 12/01/2010 

11/15/2010 12/22/2010 

11/22/2010 12/30/2010 

12/01/2010 01/07/2011 

12/08/2010 01/14/2011 

12/15/2010 01/21/2011 
01/26/2011 02/23/2011 
03/24/2011 04/14/2011 

04/05/2011 04/26/2011 

04/25/2011 05/16/2011 
05/16/2011 05/31/2011 
OS/25/2011 06/08/2011 
05/19/2011 06/09/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/14/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

~~O--
PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS ~()..~ 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
....... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: 	 Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration: 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
.-~~.---~~--~~~~~-r~~--.-~~.-~~~--~~~----.

(" 0" indicates OPR) 	 X X x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce ~ Current CASR revision 1evel 
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

10. leaal Sends Notice and Reoorts to Comoanv 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter ll. Customer Meeting (Staff) 

C Prestwood 12. Staff Recommendation 
B. Aaenda 
14. PAA Order 
15. Protest Period Exoires 
16. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/03/2011 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

f- Hearing Of icer(s) P hre earlng Off 'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

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
12127/2010 01/25/2011 
01/26/2011 02/23/2011 
03/24/2011 04/07/2011 
04/05 2011 04 19 2011 
04/25 2011 05 09 2011 
05/16 2011 05 31 2011 
05/19 2011 06 02 2011 
OS/25/2011 06 08 2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 

Date: Pendjng
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) . COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneoullng Kecoro I'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Vol usia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: 09/20/2010 Expiration : 12/20/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 11/19/2010 

Referred to: 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

SSCADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD.----,----x----.----,----'-X-=.----.---x-,-----,----'I----,------,.-----, 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(b) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurev R Sinvson SAME 08/12/20101. APA Initial Review Report 

SAME 08/19/20102. Committee Meets to Discuss 
SAME 08/19/20103. APA Audit Request 

11/22/201010/18/20104. Audit Report Due 
10/25/2010 12/01/20105. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
11/15/2010 12/22/20106. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Anal y 
11/22/2010 12/30/2010 

Staff Counsel M Brown, l Harris 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

12/01/2010 01/07/20118. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
01/14/201112/08/20109. Prlmnry Staff Report to Supervisor 

12/14/2010 01/18/2011 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 

10. FAW Notice Filed 
01/21/2011 

C Prestwood 
11. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 12/15/2010 

12/27/2010 01/25/201112. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
26/2011 02 23 201101B. Customer Meetina (Staff) 
24/2011 24 201102 0314. Staff .dation 

03 08 2011 04 05 201115. Aaenda 
03 28 2011 04 25 201116. PM Order 

201104 18 2011 05 1617. Period EXDires 
19/201104 21 2011 0518. Cf'"~' - '~"i na Order if No Protest 

05 25/201104 27 201119. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commissi on Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

35 . 
Date filed with ClK: 09/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows : 

- Heanng Off'lcer ( ) reh lcers P eanng Off ' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I 1 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

l J I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~hdillg
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 09/09/2010 at 2:42 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - A vy Smith 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: O ffi ce of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: l00359-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by Tymbe r C reek Utilities, Incorpo rated . 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 01126/2011 02/23/2011 

Location / Room Time 

Ormond Beach 6 :00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Hearing 

Exam. 

Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL lAG ED ISK IGH IBI 

I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH Bl ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-0000I-002 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Appl ication for staff-assisted rate case 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

in Volusia County by 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Fi l ing Date: 07/22/2010 Expiration: 10/24/2011 
Last Day to Suspend : 09/20/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
r-~~.-~~-.--~--.-~~-.--~--.------.-----.--~~.-----. 

("0" indicates OPR) X X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff A Smith, S Bruce [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 
B Fletcher S Hudson 
A Maurey R Simpson l. AUS Initial Review Report 

2. Committee Meets to Discuss 
3. AUS Audit Request 
4. Audit Report Due 
5 . Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 
6. Prlmnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 

Staff Counsel M Brown, l Harris 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 
9. Prlmnry Staff Re~ort to Supervisor 

10. FAW Nob ce Fi 1 ed 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Sl aughter H. OPR Provides legal with Customer Notice Data 

C Prestwood 12. legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 
B. Customer Meetina 
14. Staff Reo :ion 
15. Aaenda 
16. PM Order 
17. Protest Period Exoires 
18. Consummatina Order if No 
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..1LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 lcer sff· ( ) hPre earlng 0 ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

08/12/2010 
08/19/2010 
08/19/2010 

10/18/2010 

10/25/2010 

11/15/2010 

11/ 22/2010 
12/ 01/ 2010 
12/08/ 2010 
12/14/2010 
12/15/2010 

12/27/2010 

01/26/2011 
02/24/2011 
03/08/2011 
03/28/2011 
04/18/2011 
04/21/2011 
04/27/2011 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/23/2010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) .., COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section) - Offlce of Commissit;Jn Clerk 

Docket No . 100359-WS Date Docketed: QZL~2L2010 Tit7e: App7ication for staff-assisted rate case in V07usia County by 
Tymber Creek Uti7ities , Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Uti7ities , Incorporated 

Offlcia7 Fi7 ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ( ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 


Section 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7~ 


WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

Pro r am Modu 7 e Al (b) 

Staff Assianments 

Due Dates 

m Current CASR revision 7eve7 Previous Current 
B F7etcher S Hudson 
A Maurey, R Simpson 

OPR Sta ff A Smith, S Bruce 

NONE 07/ 22/2 0101. Forms Reauestina Assistance Fi7ed 
NONE 08/ 12/ 20102. AUS Initia7 Review Report 
NONE 08/19/20103. SARC Approva7/Denia7 Letter 
NONE 08/19/20104. Committee Meets to Discuss 
NONE 08/19/20105. AUS Audit Request 
NONE 09/20/20106 . Company Pays FiUng Fee (Officia7 Fi7 ina Date) 
NONE 10/18/2010 

Sta ff Counse7 M Brown, L Harris 
7. Audit Report Due 

NONE 10/25/2010B. Enqineerinq Ana7ysis Due to Ana7yst 
NONE 11/ 15/ 20109. Pr7mnrv Staff Report to Eco . & Rates for Ana7v 

10. Rpnrp .... inn/'nn ..prvatinn Analv.. i .. tn <;;taff NONE 11/ 22/ 2010 
NONE 12/ 01/ 201011. Engineering/Repression Cons . Issues to Ana7yst9CI!~ 
NONE 12/ 08/ 201012. Pr7mnry Staff Report to Supervisor 
NONE 12/ 14/ 201013. FAW Noti(""p F17ed 
NONE 12/15/ 201014. OPR Prnvirip .. Lena7 with Custnmpr Notice Data 
NONE 12/27/201015. Lpna7 <;;pnri.. Notice and Rpnnrt .. tn ,nmnanv 

01/26/2011NONE16. Cu .. tnmpr Meetinn 
02/24/2011 

lB. Anpnria 
NONE17. <;taff Rp(""nmmendatinn 

03/08/2011NONE 
NONE 03/28/201119. PAA Order 
NONE 04/18/201120. Protest Period EXDires 
NONE 04/ 21/ 201121. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
NONE 04/ 27/ 201122 . Close Docket or Revise CASR 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission ~ Commission Pane 7 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fl7 ed with CLK: OB/23/2010 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 3B. 


Staff Counse7 
 39. 
40. 

5~~t70n 3 - Cha7rman Comp7etes Ass7gnments are as f0770ws: 

- Hear7ng Off ' ( ) 7cer s Prehearinq 0ff icer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED I SK I GH 1 BI 

I I I I 
Where pane7s are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7SS70ner is Pane7 Chairman: 

the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5- C (Rev. 04/07) e· COMPLETED EVENTS 
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To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Avy Smith 

Docket Number: I00359-WS -- Application fo r staff-ass isted rate case in Volusia County by Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Customer Meeting 01126/2011 

Location / Room Time 

Ormond Beach 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED [SKJGH LBI 

xl I I I l 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG ED ISK iGH BI 

I I I x 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

AG ED ISK IGH I BI IADM 

I I I I 

Commissioners 
Officer 

BI IADMAG lED ISK IGH 

xlI I I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100359-WS-0000I-001 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 100359-WS Date Docketed: 07/22/2010 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Volusia County by 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated. 

Company: Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated 

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
r-~---.~~-.--~~'-~~~--~~.-~~-.------.-----.-----,

("0" indicates OPR) 	 X X 
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

OPR Staff [I] Current CASR revision 1evel 	 Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission COl1l11ission Panel 33.--
Hearing 	Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40 . 

Sect l on 	3 - Chalrman Co letes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer ( s ) Preh lcerOff · 	 earl ng Off· 
COl1l11issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I I I I 

COl1l11issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK L GH I BI 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l1l111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date :
assigned the full COl1l11ission decides the case. 
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